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Dear Sirs,
 
NATS acknowledges receipt of the information from Vattenfall on the Boreas Application in relation to non-
material changes. The reduction in turbine numbers does not alter NATS’s position and we will continue to
work with the Applicant in respect of the mitigation measures required to support the scheme.
 
Regards
Sacha
NATS Safeguarding Office
 
 

 
Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer
 

 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL

 

 

NATS Public
From: ROSSI, Sacha 
Sent: 26 April 2022 10:28
To: info@norfolkboreas.co.uk
Cc: NATS Safeguarding 
Subject: RE: Norfolk Boreas Non Material Change Application [SG23802]
 
Dear Ruari,
 
I acknowledge receipt of the correspondence on behalf of NATS. The reduction in turbine numbers does not
alter our position and we will continue to work with the Applicant in respect of the measures required to support
the scheme.
 
Regards
Sacha
NATS Safeguarding Office
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Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer
 

 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL

NATS Public
From: info@norfolkboreas.co.uk <info@norfolkboreas.co.uk> 
Sent: 25 April 2022 15:06
To: ROSSI, Sacha ; NATS Safeguarding

>; BARRETT, Emma J 
Subject: Norfolk Boreas Non Material Change Application [SG23802]
 
Dear Sacha Rossi and Emma Barrett,  
 
We would be grateful if you would acknowledge, on behalf of NATS, safe receipt of this email 
and its enclosures. 
 
Norfolk Boreas and Norfolk Vanguard East Limited (the Applicant) has submitted an application 
to the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS) seeking a non-material 
change to the Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Order 2021.  
 
The Application seeks to remove the limit on the maximum export capacity for the Norfolk 
Boreas Offshore Wind Farm (the Project). It also seeks a reduction in turbine numbers from 158 
to 137. These amendments are sought to allow the Project to benefit from continuing 
technological developments in the offshore wind industry and to further reduce the costs of 
energy produced by the Project to the consumer in line with government policy. 
 
Please find attached a letter in relation to the Application, including copies of documents in 
order to assist your consideration of the Application.  
 
If you have any questions or require clarification on the content of the letter or accompanying 
information, please do not hesitate to contact us by emailing info@norfolkboreas.co.uk 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Ruari Lean 

mailto:info@norfolkboreas.co.uk


Norfolk Boreas Project Manager 
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If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person. 

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to
secure the effective operation of the system. 

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any
losses caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this
email and any attachments. 

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in
England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15
7FL.




